General Plan Resident
Advisory Committee
Regular Meeting

August 26, 2025 | 4:00 p.m.
Chandler Municipal Airport Conference Room QCHANDLER
2380 S. Stinson Way, Chandler, AZ Yy ert2cona

Community of Innovation

Committee Members

Chairman Boyd Dunn
Vice Chair Jack Sellers
Garry Hays

Chris Dobson
Shannon Portillo
Peppur Chambers
Spike Lawrence
Jyoti Pathak
Chrissy Rodriguez
Jess Lopez

Michael Monteilh
Rene Barrios
Michael Pollack
Rick Heumann
Brennan Ray
Crystal Blackwell
Lisa Grayer
Michael Underwood
Allison Garrard
Terri Kimble

Lori Collins

Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice
is hereby given to the members of the General Plan Resident Advisory Committee and to
the general public that the General Plan Resident Advisory Committee will hold a
REGULAR MEETING open to the public on August 26, 2025, at 4:00 p.m., at Chandler
Municipal Airport Conference Room, 2380 S. Stinson Way, Chandler, AZ.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids
and services by contacting the City Clerk's Office at 480-782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please
make requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.
Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.

Page 1 of 2 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



General Plan Resident Advisory Committee
Regular Meeting Agenda - August 26, 2025

Call to Order / Roll Call

Consent Agenda

Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by members
of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and determination will be
made if the item will be considered separately.

1. July 29, 2025 General Plan Residential Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Move Resident Advisory Committee approve the General Plan Resident Advisory
Committee meeting minutes of the July 29, 2025 meeting.

Discussion
2. Economic Development
3. Plan Audit: Questions and Answers

4. Framework Land Use & Housing

Calendar

5. The next Regular Meeting will be held on September 16, 2025, location TBD.

Public Comment

Public comments will be heard only for the item(s) on that published meeting agenda. Up to 15 minutes will be
allotted for public comments on the agenda item(s) at the end of the agenda and each speaker will be
allocated up to three minutes at the discretion of the Presiding Officer or designated parliamentarian.

Adjourn

Page 2 of 2 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



‘ .CHANDLER
ﬁw“arlzona

Community of Innovation
General Plan Resident Advisory Committee
Date: 08/26/2025
To: General Plan Resident Advisory Committee
From: Danielle Smee, Management Assistant

Subject: July 29, 2025 General Plan Residential Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes

ITEM 1

Proposed Motion:

Move Resident Advisory Committee approve the General Plan Resident
Advisory Committee meeting minutes of the July 29, 2025 meeting.

Attachments
July 29, 2025 Meeting Minutes



General Plan Resident
Advisory Committee
Regular Meeting

July 29, 2025 | 3:00 p.m. ﬂ

aen CHANDLER
Chandler Nature Center 7y 2''zona
4050 East Chandler Heights Road, SRS

Chandler, AZ 85249

Roll Call

The meeting was called to Order by Chair Dunn 4:03 p.m.

Committee Members Attendance:

Chair Dunn Boyd Dunn, Vice Chair Dunn Jack Sellers, Lisa Grayer, Alison Garrard,
Peppur Chambers, Rene Barrios, Lori Collins, Terri Kimble, Shannon Portillio, Chrissy
Rodriguez, Michael Pollock, Brennan Ray, Garry Hayes

Virtual Attendees: Jess Lopez and Chris Dobson

Excused Absent: Crystal Blackwell, Lori Collins, Rick Heumann, Spike Lawrence,
Micheal Underwood

Committee has a quorum

Consent Agenda

1. June 25, 2025 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee Meeting
Minutes

Page 1 of 7 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



Move to approve minutes by Member Chrissy Blackwell

Motion passes 14*-0

*Committee Member Hayes abstains from voting on minutes due to absence
from the previous meeting.

Discussion

2.

Comprehensive Housing Plan (CHP) Update

Terri Hogan introduced consultant team.

GP Update drafts will be offered to RAC for review and

discussion/comment at the August meeting.

e The CHP Draft is with the city for review. It will be on the 8/11 City Council
agenda, 4pm (online).

o Terri Hogan summarized the discussion from the previous
meeting about the housing gap in Chandler, affordable housing,
and the types of housing products that could address the gap.

« CHP highlights - items that will be included in the GP Update:

@)

Housing Gap: Terri Hogan discussed the identified housing gap in
Chandler, which is approximately 25,000 units, and the need to
address this through the comprehensive housing plan.

Affordable Housing: She highlighted the importance of affordable
housing and the various terms used to describe it, such as
attainable housing, workforce housing, and missing middle housing.
Housing Products that could help address the housing gap,
including duplexes, fourplexes, and multiplexes.

Barriers: She mentioned the primary barriers to providing these
housing units, such as regulations, policies, and incentives.

« Affordable Housing Goal: Rick Merrit (EDPC) discussed the idea of
establishing a goal for the number of affordable housing units the city
should focus on in the next 10 to 20 years.

Page 2 of 7 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



o City Council Work Session: He mentioned an upcoming City
Council work session on August 11th, where the housing gap and
strategies to address it will be discussed.

*Chair Dunn asked: Will the GP set restrictions on design to help

preserve neighborhood character - will density be attractive and

ensure they don't affect the value of the neighborhoods?
- Answer: GP is a policy document but design concepts will help
guide the visual aspects of developments. Design components
should indicate the type and quality of housing products and
that ques the projects that are proposed.

* Committee Member Hayes: indicates that affordable/dense housing

has been around for decades but wants it to integrate into the

community more seamlessly.

* Committee Member Ray: What does missing middle mean? This is a

good starting discussion to missing middle. What exactly is mixed use?

Concerns about the ‘carrot’ of mixed-used as a mechanism to increase

density drastically.

- Answer: opticus created the graphic - compatible units that
aren't single family but not high rise... Chandler has lots of
missing middle but it has become too expensive. The question is
how to get middle income residents into units that are
affordable. Missing middle doesn’t necessarily have a look but
rather a price range...

-Kevin Snyder: state legislation remove subjectivity from design

standards. It will be a checklist approach that circumvents the council

approval process. Objective design standards are in the process and

anticipated to be completed by December 2025.

* Committee Member Pollack: density is needed for successful
mixed-use developments. Chandler does not have enough foot traffic.

*Committee Member Rodriguez: thirty years ago, Chandler’s goals
promoted single-family, which makes our task tough as the future
transitions to a denser residential product.

Page 3 of 7 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



* Committee Member Barios asks how general the density concepts
should be? Are we to ignore the impending legislation that may
override the planning efforts?
-Answer: the concepts are intended to lead into the plan that
provides more detailed policy.

3. Process and Public Participation Update
ChandlerTalks on project website
AzAPA will have ChandlerTalks session

o ChandlerTalks: ChandlerTalks event had 100 in-person participants
and is now available on the project website for further viewing.

o Chandler Listens: The Chandler Listens workshop had 43 in-person
participants and 464 virtual participants, indicating strong
community engagement.

o ChandlerListens 2 at Chandler Museum on 8/5 and 8/9 + Virtual
workshop will be available online until 8/30.

4. General Plan Audit Discussion and Instructions

o GP Update: Terri Hogan explained the process of updating the general plan,
including the visioning stage, drafting phase, and the 60-day review period.

o Visioning Stage: involves gathering input from various stakeholders to
shape the future direction of the general plan.

o Drafting Phase: drafting phase involves creating working drafts of the
plan, which will be reviewed by staff and the community.

o 60-Day Review: the 60-day review period, a statutory requirement
where the draft plan is made available for public comment and
feedback.

« General Plan Structure: proposed structure for the updated general plan
o Chandler Envisions: Envisions chapter will include an overview of
the general plan, public participation, and existing conditions in
Chandler.

Page 4 of 7 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



o Chandler Reimagines: will cover land use, growth areas, housing,
cost of development, and neighborhoods, along with related goals
and policies.

o Chandler Connects: Connects chapter, which will focus on
transportation, circulation, and recreation policies.

o Chandler Sustains: will address environmental sustainability, water
resources, energy conservation, and safety policies.

o Chandler Implements: Implements, will outline the next steps and
actions needed to implement the general plan's vision and policies.

o Plan Audit: The plan audit process asks participants to review the existing
2016 Chandler General Plan and provide comments on goals, policies, and

any other relevant aspects using the interactive Konveio software.

o RAC participation: Review the existing 2016 plan to identify areas
for updates and improvements. Provide comments on goals,
policies, and other relevant aspects to ensure the updated plan
reflects current needs and priorities.

5. Workshop 2 Preview

Workshop Schedule: The upcoming workshop will be held on August
5th at 5:30 PM and August 9th at 10:30 AM the Chandler Museum.

Workshop Activities: Planned activities for the workshop include
interactive sessions focused on Place Type Modeling using Chandler's
land use designations.

e Developed by using the analog comments/activity as well as the
W1 visual preference surveys and developed 3-D Placetypes
Model with building massing in different LU designations.
Showing the infusion of the densities that satisfy the proscribed
units/ac. This will be conceptual modeling - not binding.
Placetypes are trying to hone the uses in each land use
designation. Ariel photos of the designations would allow more
informed feedback.

Page 5 of 7 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



e 4 designations (growth areas) will have 3 models (5:15) applying
density overlays to generate the unit numbers. (Overlay hatch)

e Placetype designations change to require residential (%?)

e Housing Absorption Model: different scenarios for infusing
residential units into vacant and redevelopment parcels to
address the housing gap.

1. No Change Scenario: Terri Hogan presented the no change
scenario, which involves analyzing the build-out potential
of vacant and redevelopment parcels without any changes
to current policies.

2. Medium Density Scenario: She described the medium
density scenario, which includes infusing residential units
into vacant and redevelopment parcels at a moderate
density level.

3. High Density Scenario: Terri Hogan explained the high
density scenario, which involves a higher level of
residential density in vacant and redevelopment parcels to
meet the housing gap.

4. New Designation Scenario: She also discussed the
potential for creating new designations that mandate
residential development in certain areas, rather than
allowing it as an option.

-Barrios asks about the actual space available to develop the conceptual
projects?

-Answer Yes. The methodology is to look at redevelopment and disregard
zoning.

Calendar

6. The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday August 26, 2025 at 4 P.M. at
the Chandler Municipal Airport-Conference Room, 2380 S. Stinson
Way, Chandler, Arizona.

Page 6 of 7 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



Public Comment

No public comments.

Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned by Chair Dunn at 6:00 p.m.

Lauren Schumann, Secretary Boyd Dunn, Chair

Page 7 of 7 General Plan Resident Advisory Committee



Residential Advisory Committee (
Chandler General Plan Update |

Tuesday, July 29, 2025 - Meeting #4

CITY OF CHANDLER ARy, f A A 3 - 5b.

GENERAL
g e,

v~

evolving the Chandler way




sl= General Plan Process & Public Participation

= Comprehensive Housing Plan

[ )
Meetl ng ﬁ General Plan Workshop #2

Agenda

r?l General Plan Update Structure & Draft Vision
Statement

f'ﬂ General Plan Audit

CITY OF CHANDLER
b GENERAL
b 3
K\
evolving the Chandler woy




Project Team Introductions

a8 9
?77 L OGANSIMPSON

. DEROMT
Kimley»Horn m Jf)f KO" L

Elliot D. Pollack & Company

" GENERAL
D erO e



Project Schedule

Project Website: General Plan Update 2026 | City of Chandler

Vision Adopt

» RAC Meetings * P&Z Commission
» Online Questionnaire 2 & 3 Hearings v 2 Questionnaires
» Speaker Panel Event « City Council Hearing .
« Drop-In Events « Ratification v’ 2 Community
» Visioning & Scenario

Workshops Events
» Immersion Lab v 3 Pop up events
» Boards/Commissions v .

Sessions 8 Council,

Jan - Se Commission, and
2025 2021)5 gg;lé_ islzgé Committee mtgs
v' 50 Community

Interviews
Launch Draft 60-day Public Review
« Project Website « TAC Meetings Draft planned for 15 of
« Kickoff Meetings » Boards/Commissions October

Sessions
» 60-Day Public Review

« Online Questionnaire 1
« Informational Brochures
« Community Conversations

CITY OF CHANDLER

evolving the Chandler way



Past Public Engagement Events

Let's Talk:

chandh'-ﬂ;s._lks

Saturday, MAY 10 3-4

JA Py
q}q.\gb R'.q/b( S ST. P&)‘\“ QQ_}
i |

FREE EVENT - Doors open at 2 p.m.
Learn more & RSVP using the QR code or visit:
https://www.chandleraz.gov/ChandlerTalks

Join us for a panel discussion about water and housing in
Chandler! Plus opportunities to share your feedback.
Refreshments provided!

100 In-Person
Participants

See Video
Project Website

AZ Planning
Association
Conference
Sessionin

September

CHANDLER GENERAL
LISTENS %'Eﬁ'

Mark your calendar to attend

a community workshop!

WEDNESDAY May 14 | 5:30 - 7:00 p.m.
SATURDAY May 17 | 10:30 a.m. - Noon

Scan the code to

LEARN MORE about the
General Plan Update or visit: #Eg:¥
www.chandleraz.gov/GeneralPlan

Downtown Chandler Library | 22 South Delaware Street

* 43 In-Person
Participants

* 464 Virtual
Participants

TY OF CHANDLER

GENERAL

[

v

evolving the Chandler way




Upcoming Public CHANDLER o GliERAL

K\

En gagemen t Event LISTENS i S e i

Mark your calendar to attend
a community workshop!

TUESDAY August 5 | 5:30 - 7:30 p.m.

[ ]
Cha nd lerL|StenS SATURDAY August 9 | 11 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.
workShop 2 Scan the code to
LEARN MORE about the :
Chandler Museum General Plan Update or visit: #igX
www.chandleraz.gov/GeneralPlan

* Tuesday, August 5" 5:30-7:30pm
« Saturday, August 9" 11am-1pm

Virtual workshop available until August 30

Chandler Museum | 300 South Chandler Village Drive



Comprehensive Housing Plan (CHP)

* The draft CHP is being
reviewed by the city.

COMPRENSIVE

« August 11th City Council Work
Session - 4pm

« Work Session to include
presentation of the city’s Small
Development Infill Strategy

2026



" JEE
Total Gap Through 2040

m Renters: 6,600 units
m Owners: 18,000 units

TR . SR

GENERAL
Elliott D. Pollack & Company e
evelving the Chandler way

“ Court, Merritt, Pollack, & Stevenson



"
Primary Barriers

m Cost of impact fees.

m Zoning regulations (for instance townhouses are not a
permitted use in the city’s multifamily districts).

m Lack of educational material on benefits of affordable &
workforce housing.

m Lack of direction in the General Plan where multifamily
housing may be an acceptable use.

0n GENERAL
Elliott D. Pollack & Company s

“ Court, Merritt, Pollack, & Stevenson



= N
What is Affordable Housing?

It is referred to by many names:
Affordable Housing
Attainable Housing
Workforce Housing
Missing Middle Housing

Regardless of the name, the goal is that a household pays no
more than 30% of their income on housing including utilities.

0 GENERAL

w Elliott D. Pollack & Company

C rt, Merritt, Pollack, & Stevenson



= S
Workforce / Missing Middle Housing

. Used to describe households earning
60% to 120% of area median income.

. These households earn too much for
state or federal assistance, but not
enough to affordably rent or
purchase market rate housing.

. Often are referred to as critical
service personnel: teachers, police,
firefighters, construction workers,

GENERAL
pONLR B Elliott D. Pollack & Company nurses, etc. % .
“ Court, Merritt, Pollack, & Stevenson




Multiplex:
Cottage Townhouse i oo

Courtyard

Duplex: I:S‘?[ggileeg: sulding ~ Cou . N
Side-By-Side + . n
Detached Single-Family x \ Stacked M| SSing Mlddle HOUS' g
Houses \*______..--——'

Capyright @ 2020
Optices Design, Inc.

CITY OF CHANDLER

Elliott D. Pollack & Company % GENERAL

“ Court, Merritt, Pollack, & Stevenson

evolving the Chandler woy



.F_| CITY OF CHANDLER

Mesa

R
a l T VACANT UNCOMMITTED LAND [

Z April 10, 2025 4

g | Chandler is 94% Build Out o

¢ WARNER RO 714 Acres Remain Vacant and Uncommitted Tempe L —

2 - L ;

_ i / 4 | a2 Gilbert
E = ‘ -
JiL— i
- : 1 . c 5 |2 LI ~
- - CHANDLER BLVD c - - . gﬂ)—_*l
= oL we " £ ) G 1 v :
| o T
B d s .Y PECOS RD 6 -) = o =
E '-3 g 2 H P~ o
s £ w S § = 202/SANTAN FWY —7
=2 § H] ‘§' s ‘wr—if‘\ GERMANN RD : W L
8 a . *
=
Vacant parces shown n this mapare ‘2 —
per 2016 City of Chandler General Plan %

LEGEND ]

A SEOTLARD Gila River Indian Community
- Commercial (45 Acres) (
- Employment (437 Acres) |

1&!\“'&

CHANDLER HEIGHTS RD ' -
I High Density Residential (17 Acres) e Future Land Use Plan Map [
z
Low Density Residential (48 Acres) g o [ neighborhoods : =
Medium Density Residential (6 Acres) L] [ T —
Mixed Use (7 Acres) Employment [
- Office (49 Acres) w o e ) ) 3"““ topy [ recreation/Open space \ 1 - .
pr} < « E > < |
I open space (5 Acres) 3 g £ 5 3 8 O orowthareas
2 H @ s
I publicinstitutional (29 Acres) 8 g & 8 3 3z
=
Ed

Rural Residential (71 Acres)

1. Regional Commercial uses include shopping malls, power centers, large single-use retail, and other
commercial centers. As described in the general plan, these locations are eligible for consideration of
urban-style, mixed-use developments. Other supportive land uses may include large offices and mixed
residential densities.

2. Employment uses include major employers, knowledge-based employers, industrial, business parks, and
industrial support uses. A compatible mix of supporting commercial uses and residential densities as an
integral component may be considered as described in the general plan text, growth area policies, and
area plans.



W1 - Housing Preference Boards

Use the sticky dots to tell us
which housing types you'd like

RESIDENTIAL MIXED-USE

Mixed-use development includes housing and commercial, office, or retail buildings. More
homes near jobs, shops, and transit can reduce living and transportation costs for residents
while creating more vibrant, walkable communities. Horizontal mixed-use means different
uses are in separate buildings within the same site, while vertical mixed-use has different
uses—like retail, office, and housing—on different floors of the same building.

HORIZONTAL

Residential with Restaurants

Mixed-Use High-Rise Development

to see more of in Chandler!

VERTICAL

Residential Above Retail
(2 stories)

Residential with Retail/Office Town Centers

9 & & & & 0 O O O & O 0 00 S S S OO B O S S

Residential Above Retail
(3+ stories)

e GENERAL

CITY OF CHANDLER

n GENERAL
K\

evolving the Chandler way




W1 - Mixed Use Neighborhood Map Exercise

Medium-Density Residential (8 DU/Acre) "‘_",‘fqm_.wimmﬂm.m‘ .

. - )
Llst of La nd Uses to Conslder: A mix of housing types such as smali single-fomily homes, cottage courts, - Cut this sheet to the oppropriate size and place on the

duplexes, and accessory dwelling units can help achieve a density of 3-12 map where you'd like to see this lond use.
dwelling units (DU) per ocre. These modest, space-efficient housing types - When you complete your map, you'll have the option
- o " . typically offer more affordable options while blending into the character of to calculate the rotol number of housing units. See

Medium-Density Residential (3-12 DU/Acre) gi,,,,;,,eg,,whms i v Instruction sheet for details. v
A mix of housing types such as small single-family homes, cottage courts, duplexes, and
accessory dwelling units can help achieve o density of 3.5-12 dwelling units (DU) per acre. These
modest, space-efficient housing types typically offer more affordable options while blending into
the character of existing neighborhoods.

High-Density Residential (12-18 DU/Acre)
Multi-family housing types like townhormnes, rowhouses, triplexes, fourplexes, and small walk up
apartment buildings help achieve densities of 12-18 dwelling units (DU) per acre. These housing

types are typically more affordable to both renters and first-time homebuyers. High-density
residential housing is best suited for oreas with access to transit, jobs, and amenities.

Urban-Density Residential (18-320 DU/Acre)
Housing types like 2-3 story townhornes, courtyard or garden apartments, and mid-high rise
apartments typically achieve densities over 18 dwelling units (DU) per acre. For this exercise,

assume an opproximate range of 18-30 DU/Acre.

Residential Mixed Use (18-30 DU/Acre)

Mixed-use development includes housing and commercial, office, or retail buildings. More homes
near jobs, shops, and tronsit can reduce living and transportation costs for residents while
creating more vibrant, wolkable communities. Viertical mixed-use has different uses, like retail,

office, and housing, on different ficors of the sarne building. Horizontal mixed-use means different
uses are in separate buildings within the same site . For horizontal mixed use, add different lond
uses adjacent to each other.

Public/Institutional Facility Amenity Dots

Includes uses such as schools, libraries, and places of worship. These uses ore ideally located .
along arterial street frontages. Cut out these dots and add to your map after you've added lond uses.

©

Neighborhood Commercial Bus Stop

Most appropriate at the intersection of collector or arterial roads and other strategically situated

areas {o serve the commercial needs of the low-density residential areas. @ @ @ @

Employment

This category includes large offices, corporate campuses, and other light industrial business pork

uses. Large office developments offer additional employment prospects for the city's workforce.

Corporate offices and large multi-story offices with multiple tenants can be considered in @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @

empiloyment areas as well as in Downtown, regional commercial areas, growth areas, along
freeways, and along high-capacity transit corridors. In some instances where surrounding land

uses gre determined to be compatible, corporate offices may locate on the same site as their
research or manufacturing functions.

Pocket Park / Shade Structure
Recreation / Open Space

This category includes municipal parks, and public-owned open spaces greater than 5 acres. @ @ @ @ @ ® @ @ @ @ @ @
@ & @ @ @ 8 P D @D @ @ @



W1 - Mixed Use Neighborhood Map Exercise

map 3: _THay 5| Mpignby haod

CITY OF CHANDLER




W2 - Preview

Mixed-Use Place Types: This station will present mixed-use place types through SketchUp
models, showing neighborhood, regional commercial, and employment place types with
associated density ranges.

[ "RESIDENTIALIOFFICE

W ofice

W R

W i pensity
Residential

5 Medium Density
Residential

B tightindustrial

1. Neighborhood Mixed Use Place Type - 20 units per acre
2. Regional Commercial Mixed Use Place Type - 25 unites per acre

3. Employment Mixed Use Place Type - 35 units per acre 0>
K

evolving the Chandler way

CITY OF CHANDLER

GENERAL




W2 - Preview

Housing Gap Scenarios: This station will present different future scenarios maps to address the
housing gap, including no change, medium density, and high-density scenarios with mixed use
residential place type overlays.

1 “"e_”l A 1. Existing city build out analysis for
i vacant/transitioning/undeveloped parcels =
Tempe 3| =
o _|d No Change Scenario (8,027 units)
= -l | 24 Gilbert
N S e
_/\ o 4t | | y N 2. 3 Mixed Use Residential Overlays applied to
= (6 ] : _); " ! f - Vacant = Medium Density Scenario (14,144
: — -, units
| B 1 )
' ,,7 3. 3 Mixed Use Residential Overlays applied to
Gila River Indian Community / i Vacant, Tl’anSItlonlng, & Undel’developed =
1T - . High Density Scenario (25,476 unites)
Future Land Use Plan Map " F
[ neighborhoods ﬁ <
— == 4. 3 Mixed Use Residential Designations
[ recreation/Open space —
O crowthareas \

*.5 multiplier for redevelopment
p GENERAL
w gt



RAC Input Opportunity

Provide another term to use in the GPU other
then Mixed Use Residential to be used in the
FLUM overlay category and FLU descriptions.

i.e. Employment (Neighborhood or Commercial
Office) Mixed Use Residential could be:

« Employment Housing Infusion
« Employment Housing Immersion

0 GENERAL
L e



W2 - Preview

Community Vision: This station will involve confirming the community vision with input boards
based on refined visions from previous feedback.

May 1, 2025 June 25, 2025 Chandleris a welcoming and

RAC took RAC reviewed resilient city where families,

2016 VS and 3revised VS businesses, and diverse

created 5 ‘ options ‘ communities grow together. With a
revised created out of strong foundation in education,
options that the W1 safety, and responsible

were feedback and development, we prioritize quality
included in voted on a of life and opportunity for all

W1 for single vision generations.

community statement

input

o GENERAL
L e



General Plan Structure

Ciry Council. P&Z Chapter 1: Chapter 2: Chapter 3: Chapter 4: Chapter 5: m‘“",“‘“:,""z‘m‘m
sl Chandler Chandler Chandler Chandler Chandler glossary, bist of plans
and policles by

General thank you 1o Envisions Relmagines Connects Sustains Implements

W:l:- residents of engagement matrix
Chendler by date
. . . T...:h..‘.: m,,:
Theme with
tmeframes, lead
department, and
status

Satety

Land Use &
7 Arco
- Goalls
Caraarasce,
Pt

.

e Contet e
amtenten s | * o Hhaed
VISION STATEMENT: e MEaton)
Chandier Is a weicoming and
resilient city where families.,
m;;m Policies by Policies by Poiicies by
“w"'"m“'mm‘: element eement element
education, satety, and
responsible we
priostize qualrty of iffe and MAPS: Busmpaiis
& Growth b Floodplains
Areas i R

CITY OF CHANDLER

n GENERAL
K\

evolving the Chandler way




General Plan

Acknowledgments
Structure

CHAPTER 1 - CHANDLER ENVISIONS

CHAPTER 2 - CHANDLER REIMAGINES

CHAPTER 3 - CHANDLER CONNECTS

CHAPTER 4 - CHANDLER SUSTAINS

CHAPTER 5 - CHANDLER IMPLEMENTS

Appendices

CITY OF CHANDLER
evolving the Chandler wc




Plan Audit

* Konvieo

* |nstructions for individual input

yyy LoganSimpson

ceaawsimesow  Document Review Portal

Chandler GP RAC Plan Audit
Share your thoughts on the 2016 General Plan!

While this is just an update to the plan, auditing the 2016 Chandler General Plan helps the planners and city staff ensure that the
2026 Chandler General Plan Update considers as many ideas as possible. Please take this opportunity to review the 2016 plan
and weigh in on possible improvements or changes.

[Focusion Goals & Policies in'each chapter but of course, any comments you make will be considered and appreciated.
Step-by-Step Instructions

1. Leave Comments

® Click GWBCtIy on any part of the document (text, maps, graphvcs) to leave a comment.

® Acomment box will appear—type your feedback, suggestions, or questions.

« Optional: You can tag your comment with a topic (e.g, "Housing Policy” or “Design Aesthetics”).

4. View Others’ Feedback

* See what others have said by clicking on highlighted areas or comment icons.

* This helps build a transparent and collaborative review process.

6. Share Your Inout

GENERAL




THANK YOU

chandleraz.gov/generalplan

LOOKING AHEAD:

Next RAC Meeting:
August 26, 2025 - Chandler Airport

Chandler Listens

Workshop #2 Series — Chandler Museum
« Tuesday, August 5t , 5:30pm
« Saturday, August 9t | Tlam
« Virtual W2 Live until August 30th

P GENERAL
Pt v,
75

evolving the Chandier way



’ .CHANDLER
ﬁw—"arlzona

Community of Innovation
General Plan Resident Advisory Committee

Date: 08/26/2025
To: General Plan Resident Advisory Committee
From: Lauren Schumann, Planning Senior Program Manager

Subject: Economic Development

ITEM 2

Attachments
Presentation



Economic Update:

General Plan
Resident Advisory Committee

August 26, 2025

Micah Miranda, Director

Prepared by: le-!lluzugLnElaz
@;Mlﬂl Economic Development Division s




Targeted Industries

]

Automotive Aviation & Advanced | High-Tech
Technology Aerospace Business Svcs. Manufacturing

IT & Software

Chandler Update chandleraz.gov/ed 2



National Awards

#5 #6 #17 #6 B #11 § #17

Best City Best City Best City to Best Best City Best City
for Women for Families Find a Job Untapped City gl for First-Time to Start a
in Tech for Startups Homebuyers Business

Best Cities for
Foreign Investment

#16In U.S./ #1i1n AZ

Sources: SmartAsset, Opendoor, WalletHub, Fundera, B2B Reviews, FT-Nikkei Investing in America

Chandler Update chandleraz.gov/ed 3



Chandler Stats

‘m‘ Population Growth 989 Working Age Population

% of Total Population

Ages 15-24:13%
© Ages25-34:15%
‘ Ages 35 - 44: 14%
@ ~ges 45-54: 14%
‘ Ages 55 -64:12%

2030 294,900 (proj.)

o [ > 38 Yrs
Median Age

2000 [N 75 5+

Current estimate: 291,572

Sources: ESRI Business Analyst (2025), U.S. Census Bureau, Arizona Office of Economic Opportunity, Maricopa Association of Governments, City of Chandler

Chandler Update chandleraz.gov/ed 4



Chandler Stats

> 5 v
Al %Bachelor's Degree or Higher Avg. Household Income

&
Chandler
A
United States
Arizona

49%

Chandler

34%

Arizona

37%

United States

Data Source: ESRI Business Analyst (2025)
Note: %Bachelor's Degree or Higher is for the population ages 25+

Chandler Update chandleraz.gov/ed 5



Chandler Stats

Innovation Economy: % of Workers in High-Tech Industries

~y
27% 10%

Chandler East Valley United States

« Chandler has an innovation mindset and this is reflected in the companies located in
our community. Ability to adapt to a changing global economy helps ensure long-term
economic sustainability.

Data Sources: MAG Employer Database and Bureau of Labor Statistics. Analysis based on "high-tech industries" per the Bureau of Labor Statistics.
"East Valley" includes Chandler, Gilbert, Mesa and Tempe.

Chandler Update chandleraz.gov/ed



Target Industry Employment

« Chandler has experienced strong job growth while achieving a beneficial
increase in diversification across key industries over the past 20 years.

30,000 27,230

25,000

19,900
20,000

15,210
14,660 H 2003

15,000 14,210 oG 13,300

2013

10,000 m 2023

5,000 S 3,520
1,780

High-Tech Manufacturing & Business Services Finance, Insurance, & Real Health Care
Development Estate

0

Data Source: MAG Employer Database

Economic Development Update 7



Employment Base

Top Industry Clusters by Employment: Chandler vs. MAG Region

High Tech Manufacturing 22.2% 4.48 20.7% 4.38 20.0% 4.56 v
Business Services 7.3% 0.63 15.3% 1.29 11.2% 0.92 v
Consumer Services 8.2% 0.99 9.1% 0.97 10.6% 0.95
Retail 10.0% 0.89 13.0% 1.13 10.7% 0.94
Q”Rae’;ﬁeés'tgst:rance' 2.8% 0.33 5.9% 0.66 9.2% 1.10 v
Healthcare 5.5% 0.73 6.7% 0.65 9.8% 0.79 v
Education 6.8% 0.99 6.5% 0.73 7.0% 0.95
Construction 10.0% 0.96 5.9% 0.74 4.5% 0.62 v
Transportation & Dist. 6.0% 0.81 5.2% 0.76 4.5% 0.65 v

Data Source: MAG Employer Database

Economic Development Update




Jobs to Households

« Balance: Chandler continues to add jobs as its population grows.

Jobs vs. Households Jobs per Household
1.29
135,910 1.27
116,980
105,611
95,940 91,969
84,762
I I - :

2013 2018 2023 2013 2018 2023

M jobs M Households
Data Sources: MAG Employer Database, American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates

Economic Development Update



Prosperous Community

« Quality jobs bring educated residents and wealth to our community.

%Bachelor’'s Degree or Higher -/ N Median Household Income
(Population 25 years and over) A J (In 2023 Inflation-Adjusted Dollars)
$105,393

$93,579

39%

2013

49%

2023

2013 2023

Data Source: American Community Survey 1-Year Estimates

Economic Development Update 10



Chandler Population Pyramids

« Men > < Women >
. 85 and over S
« Chandler has been following 80-84 B
national and state trends in by —
that while the population is 65-69 —_—
. 45-49 )
Contlnued to age° 40-44 - _ ]
35-39 -
30-34 -y
. . 25-29 e —
« These demographic shifts 20-24 ———————————————
impaCtS on the Clty and our 5-9 T
local economy. o ——
10% 5% 0% 5% 10%

B 2010 2022

Source: U.S. Census Bureau (American Community Survey, 1-Year Estimates)

Chandler Update chandleraz.gov/ed 11



Potential Challenges for Chandler

« Labor force availability

« Consumer spending habits

« School enrollment

« Changing service expectations

 Sustainability of revenue streams

“Low fertility - and the aging population that it generates - implies fewer workers per capita and
creates significant headwinds to economic growth, the fiscal sustainability of public benefit programs,

and the trend of continuous improvement in living standards, as reflected in per capita incomes.”

White House (May 23, 2024)

Chandler Update chandleraz.gov/ed 12


https://www.whitehouse.gov/cea/written-materials/2024/05/23/issue-brief-a-first-principles-look-at-historically-low-u-s-fertility-and-its-macroeconomic-implications/#:~:text=Observers%20have%20noted%20that%20low,reflected%20in%20per%20capita%20incomes

Things to Think About

« Demographic shifts and community impacts

« Housing turnover, vertical development opportunities with an emphasis
on 55+ housing

 [Infrastructure Investment to facilitate private sector investment with ROI:
« Water and sewer infrastructure
 Electrical generation and transition

« “Shovel ready sites”

Economic Development Update 13



summary

» Local economic trends are positive

« Past infrastructure investments set stage for economic vitality

« Chandler is well-positioned for future economic vitality, however:
« Realization of demographic shifts
« Addressing gaps in commercial real estate needs
« Commitment to high-quality growth

« Focused on the future

Chandler Update chandleraz.gov/ed

14



‘ .CHANDLER
ﬁ"w-“arlzona

Community of Innovation
General Plan Resident Advisory Committee

Date: 08/26/2025
To: General Plan Resident Advisory Committee
From: Lauren Schumann, Planning Senior Program Manager

Subject: Framework Land Use & Housing

Background/Discussion:

Attached are three density models, which were discussed at the July 29th
General Plan RAC meeting and presented to the public at the Chandler Listens
workshop earlier this month. The three models identify vacant properties and/or
properties considerable for redevelopment depicting the residential unit yield
under no change, medium density, and high density. Also attached are design
examples of different mixed-use placetypes.

Attachments
No Change Model
Medium Housing Model
High Housing Model
Neighborhood Mixed-Use Model
Regional Commercial Mixed-Use Model
Employment Mixed-Use Model



Phoenix

Chandler Infill

+6,064 Housing Units

Tempe

- e e \iles

A
N

> 2 5 kel L
E 2 z : =
2 8 5 : g
= e @ =
- 3
=
Gila River Indian Community
0 0.5 1 2

101/Price Fwy.

Mesa

Downtown Region Area
Plan
+6,538 Housing Units

Elliot Rd.

Warner Rd.

Gilbert

Chandler Blvd.

Pecos Rd.

202/Santan Fwy. .
e Airpark Area Plan

+259 Housing Units

Germann Rd.

Queen Creek Rd.

Ocotillo Rd.

Chandler Heights Rd.

Price Rd.
Dobson Rd.

Riggs Rd.

Alma School Rd.

Sun

Lakes
Hunt Hwy.

Cooper Rd
Gilbert Rd.
Lindsay Rd
Val Vista Dr.

2 z
© c
c (0]
o (9]
N =)
& g

=

No Change Housing Unit Scenario:
13,462 Total Housing Units

- Neighborhoods

This category allows a range of residential densities
and a variety of non-residential uses such as
commercial, institutional, public facilities, and
commercial offices based upon location and other
criteria as described in the text of the general plan.

- Regional Commercial

Major regional commercial uses such as shopping
malls, power centers, large single-use retail, and
other commercial centers. As described in the
general plan text, these locations are eligible for
consideration of urban-style mixed-use
developments. Other supportive land uses that
may be allowed include large offices and mixed
residential densities.

- Employment

Major employers, knowledge-based employers,
industrial/business parks, and industrial support uses.
A compatible mix of supporting commercial uses and
residential densities as an integral component may
be considered as described in the General Plan text,
growth area policies, and area plans.

- Recreation/Open Space

Public parks and open spaces shown are greater than
approximately five acres. Refer to the Parks and
Open Space Map for more information.

V///// Mixed-Use Residential

Areas that could support new mixed-use residential
areas or be reused as development patterns change
over time. These areas are vacant.

Housing Unit Densities come from the City of
Chandler's Buildout Analysis, and densities used for
the DRAP are Neighborhood Residential at 18 DU/
Acre, High Density Residential at 45 DU/Acre, and
Mixed-use at 50 DU/Acre.

Southeast Area Plan
+647 Housing Units

The "No Change Housing Unit Scenario" is based on
an Areas of Change Analysis done by Logan
Simpson and a Buildout Analysis by the City of
Chandler.



Chandler Infill
+20,464 Housing Units

Tempe

Phoenix

I-10 Fwy
56th St.
Kyrene Rd.

Gila River Indian Community

- e e \iles

Rural Rd.

A

McClintock Dr.

101/Price Fwy.

Mesa

Downtown Region Area
Plan
+6,538 Housing Units

Elliot Rd.

Warner Rd.

Gilbert

Chandler Blvd.

Pecos Rd.

yUAmanan W pirpark Area Plan

Germann Rd. +259 Housing Units

Queen Creek Rd.

Ocotillo Rd.

Chandler Heights Rd.

Price Rd.

Dobson Rd.

Riggs Rd.

Alma School Rd.

Sun

Lakes Hunt Hwy.

Cooper Rd
Gilbert Rd.
Lindsay Rd
Val Vista Dr.

g g
< c
© ()
= 0}
3 S
2 g
=% =

Medium Housing Unit
Scenario: 27,809 Total
Housing Units

- Neighborhoods

This category allows a range of residential densities
and a variety of non-residential uses such as
commercial, institutional, public facilities, and
commercial offices based upon location and other
criteria as described in the text of the general plan.

- Regional Commercial

Major regional commercial uses such as shopping
malls, power centers, large single-use retail, and
other commercial centers. As described in the
general plan text, these locations are eligible for
consideration of urban-style mixed-use
developments. Other supportive land uses that
may be allowed include large offices and mixed
residential densities.

- Employment

Major employers, knowledge-based employers,
industrial/business parks, and industrial support uses.
A compatible mix of supporting commercial uses and
residential densities as an integral component may
be considered as described in the General Plan text,
growth area policies, and area plans.

- Recreation/Open Space

Public parks and open spaces shown are greater than
approximately five acres. Refer to the Parks and
Open Space Map for more information.

V///// Mixed-Use Residential

Areas that could support new mixed-use residential
areas or be reused as development patterns change
over time. These areas may be vacant, transitioning,
or underdeveloped.

Densities are as follows: Neighborhood Mixed-Use
20 DU/Acre, Employment Mixed-Use 65 Du/Acre,
and Regional Commercial Mixed-Use 45 DU/Acre.

Southeast Area

+647 Housing Units

The "Medium Housing Unit Scenario" is based on an
Areas of Change and Buildout Analysis done by
Logan Simpson.



Chandler Infill

+48,650 Housing Units

Tempe

Phoenix

I-10 Fwy
56th St.
Kyrene Rd.

Gila River Indian Community

- e e \iles

Rural Rd.

A
N

McClintock Dr.

101/Price Fwy.

Mesa

Downtown Region
Area Plan
+6,538 Housing Units

Elliot Rd.

Warner Rd.

Gilbert

Chandler Blvd.

Pecos Rd.

#202/Santan Fwy. .
SIS Airpark Area Plan

Germann Rd. +259 Housing Units

Queen Creek Rd.

Ocotillo Rd.

Chandler Heights Rd.

Price Rd.

High Housing Unit
Scenario: 56,129 Total
Housing Units

- Neighborhoods

This category allows a range of residential densities
and a variety of non-residential uses such as
commercial, institutional, public facilities, and
commercial offices based upon location and other
criteria as described in the text of the general plan.

- Regional Commercial

Major regional commercial uses such as shopping
malls, power centers, large single-use retail, and
other commercial centers. As described in the
general plan text, these locations are eligible for
consideration of urban-style mixed-use
developments. Other supportive land uses that
may be allowed include large offices and mixed
residential densities.

- Employment

Major employers, knowledge-based employers,
industrial/business parks, and industrial support uses.
A compatible mix of supporting commercial uses and
residential densities as an integral component may
be considered as described in the General Plan text,
growth area policies, and area plans.

- Recreation/Open Space

Public parks and open spaces shown are greater than
approximately five acres. Refer to the Parks and
Open Space Map for more information.

// //A Mixed-Use Residential

Areas that could support new mixed-use residential
areas or be reused as development patterns change
over time. These areas may be vacant, transitioning,
or underdeveloped.

Densities are as follows: Neighborhood Mixed-Use
20 DU/Acre, Employment Mixed-Use 65 Du/Acre,
and Regional Commercial Mixed-Use 45 DU/Acre.

Dobson Rd.
Alma School Rd.

Sun
Lakes

g
<
©
[
o
N
c
<C

McQueen Rd.

Cooper Rd.

Riggs Rd.

Southeast Area
Plan

Hunt Hwy.
/ +647 Housing Units

Gilbert Rd.
Lindsay Rd.
Val Vista Dr.

The "High Housing Unit Scenario" is based on an
Areas of Change and Buildout Analysis done by
Logan Simpson.



High-Density
Residential

Medium-Density
Residential

Note: The predominant
land use in the
neighborhood category is
residential; however, a mix
of residential densities and
non-residential densities
are allowed as articulated
In the general plan.

— _——
TRANSITION TO
LOW DENSITY
NEIGHBORHOOD

-

" SOLAR PANEL
PARKING

-
tHﬂGI—f—DEﬁSITY
© RESIDENTIAL




B SN |
Ll M| RS

CO-WORK  \gmm bRy =

SPACES - B NS RESIDENTIAL/RETAIL/

rl

DENTIAL.

-

e
Ly

q-,li\',]&l 4
i

i
LY

"
i

fp
b

]
i

5‘1‘4':
iﬁ.

i
bl
W
ulh

A
re i‘fj’ i

e
=

T il e e
N

o

: o
p=-
)
3]
= N

INTEGRATED
STRUCTURE
PARKING

Office
BIG BOX

Retail RETAIL

High-Density
Residential

P

Note: This category includes regional commercial developments such | . e ik . .. -
Hotel as malls, power centers, large single-use retail, and other commercial ; 3 T S
centers. Locations are shown on the Future Land Use Plan Map and are | it
also eligible for consideration of urban-style mixed-use developments,
large office users, and a compatible mix of residential densities.

Recreation Center



Employment

Retail

High-Density
Residential

Medium-Density
Residential

Light Industrial

! - =
1 HiY
==

‘ - = - - ‘“
—

o =
e S
E _
L B
-l

Eh
i'.':' I“ e
! N T '
S
R -
3 1A

Note: The Future Land Use Plan Map
supports economic growth by identifying
diverse employment areas, including major
employers, knowledge-based industries, and
industrial/business parks. Light industrial
parks in campus-like settings may include
corporate offices, manufacturing, and
distribution. A compatible mix of residential
and support uses may be integrated into
planned developments.

CENTRAL

PARK

MIXED LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL /
RESIDENTIAL

“ﬂIIXED USE

= Al .




	Agenda
	AI 8550 Approval of Minutes
	       ATT_July 29, 2025 Meeting Minutes
	AI 8557 Economic Development 
	       ATT_Presentation 
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14

	AI 8558 Framework Land Use & Housing 
	       ATT_No Change Model 
	       ATT_Medium Housing Model 
	       ATT_High Housing Model 
	       ATT_Neighborhood Mixed-Use Model 
	       ATT_Regional Commercial Mixed-Use Model 
	       ATT_Employment Mixed-Use Model

